

Education Cloud Developer Guide

Version 58.0, Summer '23





CONTENTS

Chapter 1: Introduction to Education Cloud
Chapter 2: Release Notes
Chapter 3: Education Cloud Data Model Overview
Chapter 4: Education Cloud Standard Objects
AcademicSession
AcademicTerm
AcademicTermEnrollment
AcademicYear
ApplicationDecision
ApplicationRecommendation
ApplicationRecommender
ApplicationReview
ApplicationTimeline
ConstituentRole
ContactProfile
CourseOfferingParticipant
CourseOfferingPtcpResult
CourseOfferingSchedule
CourseOfferingScheduleTmpl
EducationalInfoRequest
Individual Application
LearnerProgram
LearnerProgramRequirement
LearnerProgramRqmtProgress
Learning
LearningAchievement
LearningCourse
LearningFoundationItem
LearningOutcomeltem
LearningProgram
LearningProgramPlan
LearningProgramPlanRqmt
LocationUse
PersonDisability
ProgramTermAppInTimeline
SuccessTeam
WorkTyneGrounRole 112

Contents

Chapter 5: Education Cloud Fields on Standard Objects
CourseOffering
Location
PersonEducation
PersonEmployment
PersonExamination
PreliminaryApplicationRef
ServiceTerritoryMember

CHAPTER 1 Introduction to Education Cloud

Use Education Cloud to support the entire learner experience, including managing applications, scheduling, courses, facilities, and more.

Education Cloud draws on the power of Salesforce to connect insights across recruitment, admissions, and student success for a unified view of every learner's journey. With Salesforce at the center of your institution's information technology solution, important tasks can be completed in less time, at scale, and in collaboration between departments. A single source of truth creates a complete student profile, so your institution can offer personalized experiences that translate into successful lifetime learners — from prospective student to engaged alum.

EDITIONS

Available in: Lightning
Experience
in **Performance**, **Enterprise**, **Developer**,
and **Unlimited** editions that
have Education Cloud
enabled.

CHAPTER 2 Release Notes

View the latest features from Education Cloud.

Education Cloud Release Notes

CHAPTER 3 Education Cloud Data Model Overview

Learn about the objects and relationships within the Education Cloud data model.

View entity relationship diagrams from Education Cloud on the Salesforce Architects site to understand associations between the objects:

- Education Cloud Data Model Overview
- Education Cloud Recruitment and Admissions Data Model
- Education Cloud Student Success Data Model
- Education Cloud Appointment Scheduling Data Model

EDITIONS

Available in: Lightning Experience in **Performance**, **Enterprise**, **Developer**, and **Unlimited** editions that have Education Cloud enabled.

CHAPTER 4 Education Cloud Standard Objects

In this chapter ...

- AcademicSession
- AcademicTerm
- AcademicTermEnrollment
- AcademicYear
- ApplicationDecision
- ApplicationRecommendation
- ApplicationRecommender
- ApplicationReview
- ApplicationTimeline
- ConstituentRole
- ContactProfile
- CourseOfferingParticipant
- CourseOfferingPtcpResult
- CourseOfferingSchedule
- CourseOfferingScheduleTmpl
- EducationalInfoRequest
- IndividualApplication
- LearnerProgram
- LearnerProgramRequirement
- LearnerProgramRamProgress
- Learning
- LearningAchievement
- LearningCourse
- LearningFoundationItem
- LearningOutcomeltem
- LearningProgram
- LearningProgramPlan
- LearningProgramPlanRqmt
- LocationUse
- PersonDisability
- ProgramTermApphTimeline
- SuccessTeam
- WorkTypeGroupRole

This section lists standard objects available for use with Education Cloud.

Some fields may not be listed for some objects. To verify the complete list of fields for an object, you can use a describe call from the API, or inspect with an appropriate tool, for example, inspecting the WSDL or using a schema viewer.

EDITIONS

Available in: Lightning Experience

in **Performance**, **Enterprise**, **Developer**,

and **Unlimited** editions that have Education Cloud enabled.

AcademicSession

Records course offering period. Specifies time periods based on an institution's calendar whether that is semesters, quarters, trimesters, or other terms. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
AcademicTermId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The Academic Term associated with the Academic Session.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name AcademicTerm
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To AcademicTerm
AddDropDeadline	Type dateTime
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The last date when a student can add or drop a course, without a record of registration on their academic period.
AuditDueDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The last date for a student to audit a course and take it without seeking a grade or credit.

Field	Details
ClassEndDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The date when classes end for the Academic Session.
ClassStartDate	Type dateTime
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The date when classes start for the Academic Session.
CourseWithdrawDeadline	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date when withdraw from a course is recorded on the student's academic record.
Description	Туре
	textarea
	Properties
	Create, Nillable, Update
	Description
	The description of the Academic Session.
ExamEndDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The date when exams for the Academic Session end.
ExamStartDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The date when exams for the Academic Session start.

Field	Details
IsActive	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates whether the Academic Session is active (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
IsLocked	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
	The delate false is 14156.
LastReferencedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record,
	or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties
	Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null,
	the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but
	not viewed it.
MayEdit	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.

Field	Details
Name	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description The name for this record.
OwnerId	Туре
	reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User
ResultAvailabilityDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date when the result of the course offering is announced.
ResultDueDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The last date to submit the result of a course offering, such as grades.
Season	Type restricted picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the season related to the Academic Session.

Field	Details
	Possible values are:
	• Fall
	• Spring
	• Summer
	• Winter
Туре	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the type of Academic Session.
	Possible values are:
	• First Semester
	• MiniTerm
	• Others
	• Quarter
	• Second Semester
	• Semester
	• Term 1
	• Term 2
	• Term 3
	• Term 4
	• Trimester

AcademicTerm

Defines an academic period which may hold other more defined time periods within it to create a specific time for reporting and offerings. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
AcademicYearId	Туре
	reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The academic year that's associated with the Academic Term.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name AcademicYear
	Relationship Type
	Lookup
	Refers To AcademicYear
Description	Туре
	textarea
	Properties
	Create, Nillable, Update
	Description
	The description of the Academic Term.
EndDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The date when the Academic Term ends.
IsActive	Type boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates whether the Academic Term is active (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
IsLocked	Туре
	boolean

Field	Details
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties
	Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
LateRegistrationDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date from when the applications are considered as late submissions.
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string

Field	Details
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description The name for this record.
OwnerId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User
RegistrationCloseDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The last date for the students to register for the Academic Term.
RegistrationOpenDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date from when the students can begin to register for the Academic Term.
Season	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the season related to the Academic Term.
	Possible values are:
	• Fall

Field	Details
	• Spring
	• Summer
	• Winter
StartDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date when the Academic Term starts.

AcademicTermEnrollment

Represents information about a student's enrollment in an Academic Term. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
AcademicTermId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The Academic Term associated with the Academic Term Enrollment.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name AcademicTerm
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To AcademicTerm
EnrollmentDate	Type date

Field	Details
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date that the student enrolled in the Academic Term.
EnrollmentReason	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The reason the student enrolled in the Academic Term.
	Possible values are:
	• Continuing
	• First Time
	• Re-admit
	• Transfer in
EnrollmentStatus	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the status of a student's enrollment in the Academic Term.
	Possible values are:
	• Active
	• Dropout
	• Expelled
	• Graduated
	• No show
	• Other
	• Transferred
	Withdrawn
ExitDate	Type date
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The date when the student left the institution.

Field	Details
ExitReason	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The reason that the student left the institution.
HoursAttempted	Туре
	int
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The number of credit hours or contact hours attempted by a student during the Academic
	Term.
IsLocked	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Tuno
	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record is record related to this record.
	The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null,
	the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but
	not viewed it.
LearnerAccountId	Туре
	reference

Field	Details
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The Account of the person associated with the Academic Term Enrollment.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearnerAccount
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Account
LearnerContactId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The Contact person associated with the Academic Term Enrollment.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearnerContact
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Contact
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string
	Properties Autonumber, Defaulted on create, Filter, idLookup, Sort
	Description The name for this record.

Field	Details
OwnerId	Туре
	reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User
StudentAcademicLevel	Type picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the student's applicable point in the education process.
	Possible values are:
	Adult Education
	• Doctoral
	• Elementary
	• Graduate
	High School
	• Middle School
	• Post-Baccalaureate Certificate
	• Pre-K/Preschool
	• Professional Education
	• Undergraduate
StudyYearClassification	¹ Type
	picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the student's year of study classification.
	Possible values are:

Field	Details
	• Freshman
	• Junior
	• Senior
	• Sophomore
TermGradePointAverage	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The student's cumulative grade point average for the Academic Term.

AcademicYear

Defines an academic year period. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
Description	Туре
	textarea
	Properties
	Create, Nillable, Update
	Description
	The description of the Academic Year.
IsLocked	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.

Field	Details
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description The name for this record.
OwnerId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner

Field	Details
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User
Year	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the Academic Year.

ApplicationDecision

Represents information about the academic standing of an applicant. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
ApplicantDecision	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the applicant's decision.
	Possible values are:
	• Accept
	• Decline
	• Defer
	• Withdraw
ApplicationDecision	Type picklist

Field	Details
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the decision on the application.
	Possible values are:
	• Admit
	• Cancelled
	• Deny
	• Enroll
	• Waitlist
ApplicationId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The application for which the decision is announced.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Application
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Individual Application
Comment	Type textarea
	Properties Create, Nillable, Update
	Description The information about the decision provided on the application.
DecisionAuthorityId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Identifier for the decision authority person.
	Relationship Name DecisionAuthority

Field	Details
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To User
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string

Field	Details
	Properties Autonumber, Defaulted on create, Filter, idLookup, Sort
	Description The name for this record.
OwnerId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User
PreliminaryApplicationRefId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Identifier for the preliminary application reference.
	Relationship Name PreliminaryApplicationRef
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To PreliminaryApplicationRef

Application Recommendation

Represents information about the recommendation for an individual application. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
ApplicationRecommenderId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The contact associated with the recommendation as the recommender.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name ApplicationRecommender
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To ApplicationRecommender
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.

Field	Details
MayEdit	Туре
	boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description The name for this record.
OwnerId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User
Recommendation	Туре
	textarea
	Properties
	Create, Nillable, Update
	Description The content submitted as the recommendation.

ApplicationRecommender

Represents a junction between an individual application and the recommender of the application. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
ApplicationId	Туре
	reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description The individual application that's associated with the recommender.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Application
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Individual Application
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties
	Filter, Nillable, Sort

Field	Details
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description The name for this record.
RecommendationStatus	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Restricted picklist, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the status of the recommendation.
	Possible values are:
	RequestedSubmitted
RecommenderId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The contact associated with the application as a recommender.
	This field is a relationship field. Relationship Name
	Recommender
	Relationship Type Lookup

Field	Details
	Refers To
	Contact
SubmittedDate	Type date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the date on which the recommendation was submitted.

ApplicationReview

Represents a review performed against the specified application. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
AcademicTerm	Type string
	Properties Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort
	Description Specifies the academic term associated with the application.
ApplicationCategory	Type picklist
	Properties Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort
	Description Specifies the category of the application based on the admission decision period.
	Possible values are:
	• Early Decision
	• Regular Decision

Field	Details
ApplicationId	Туре
	reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	The application that is in review.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name
	Application
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To
	IndividualApplication
ApplicationRecommendation	туре
	picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the recommendation provided by the reviewer for the application into the institution.
	Possible values are:
	• Admit
	Admit with Conditions
	• Deny
	• Pending
AssignedDate	Туре
	date
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the date on which the application is assigned for review.
Comment	Туре
	textarea
	Properties
	Create, Nillable, Update
	Description The information added by the reviewer about the application that's in review.

Field	Details
Condition	Туре
	textarea
	Properties
	Create, Nillable, Update
	Description
	The condition that's applicable to an applicant.
DueDate	Туре
	date
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The last date by which the application review should be completed.
EndDate	Туре
	date
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The date when the application review was completed.
IsLocked	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
	The deladic value is Ed256.
LastReferencedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties
	Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties
	Filter, Nillable, Sort

Field	Details
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string
	Properties Autonumber, Defaulted on create, Filter, idLookup, Sort
	Description The name for this record.
OwnerId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User
ReviewedById	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Identifier of the reviewer of the application.

Field	Details
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To User
StartDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date when the application review started.
Status	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the status of the application review.
	Possible values are:
	• Cancelled
	• Completed
	• In Progress
	• Not Started
SubmissionDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort,
	Description The date when the applicant submitted the application.

ApplicationTimeline

Represents the milestone dates in the application process. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
ApplicationCloseDate	Type date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The last date when domestic applicants can apply for admission.
ApplicationOpenDate	Type date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date when applicants can start to apply for admission.
DecisionReleaseDate	Type date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date when the application decision is announced.
EarlyActionCloseDate	Type date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The last date when applicants can apply for early action admission.
EarlyActionOpenDate	Type date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date when applicants can start to apply for early action admission.

Field	Details
EarlyApplicationCloseDate	Туре
	date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The last date when applicants can apply early for admission.
EarlyApplicationOpenDate	Type date
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The date when applicants can start to apply early for admission.
EarlyApplnDecisionRelDate	Type date
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date when the application decision for early applicants is announced.
GraduationApplnDeadline	Type date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The last date for the students to apply for graduation.
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter Nillable Sort
	Filter, Nillable, Sort

Field	Details
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description The name for this record.
OwnerId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To
	Group, User

Field	Details
Туре	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Restricted picklist, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the type of application timeline. Possible values are: • Admissions

ConstituentRole

Contains information about roles associated with the individual. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
ContextRecordId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The record of the context that's associated with the constituent.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name ContextRecord
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Learning
Description	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update

Field	Details
	Description The short description of the constituent's role in the system.
EffectiveEndDate	Type date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date from when the constituent role becomes inactive.
EffectiveStartDate	Type date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date from when the constituent role becomes active.
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.

Field	Details
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false). The default value is false.
	The default value is Taise.
Name	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Autonumber, Defaulted on create, Filter, idLookup, Sort
	Description The name for this record.
	The name for this record.
OwnerId	Туре
	reference
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To
	Group, User
PersonId	Type reference
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The individual associated with the constituent role.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Person
	Relationship Type Lookup

Field	Details
	Refers To Account, Contact, Individual
RoleType	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Restricted picklist, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the type of constituent role.
	Possible values are:
	• Alumni
	• Applicant
	• Donor
	• Faculty
	• Parent
	• Prospect
	• Staff
	• Student
	• Suspect
Status	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Restricted picklist, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The status of the constituent role.
	Possible values are:
	• Active
	• Admitted
	• Current
	• Enrolled
	• Former

ContactProfile

Represents information about an individual, such as their ethnicity, citizenship, birth place, race, and so on. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
BirthCountryId	Туре
	reference
	Properties Control of the Control of
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The individual's country of birth.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name BirthCountry
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To GeoCountry
BirthPlace	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The individual's place of birth.
ContactId	Туре
	reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description The contact associated with the contact exactle record
	The contact associated with the contact profile record.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Contact
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To
	Contact
	Contact

Field	Details
Ethnicity	Туре
	picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the ethnicity of the individual.
	Possible values are:
	Hispanic or Latino
	Not Hispanic or Latino
	• Not Selected
HighestEducationLevel	Туре
	picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the highest educational qualification of the individual
	Possible values are:
	• Graduate
	High School
	• Masters
	• Other
	• PhD
IsFirstGenerationStudent	Type
	boolean
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the individual is the first generation to enroll in education beyond high school.
	The default value is false.
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.

Field	Details
LastReferencedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties
	Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
MilitaryBranch	Type picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the military branch if the individual has ever enlisted in the military.
	Possible values are:
	• Air Force
	• Army
	• Coast Guard
	• Marine Corps
	• Navy
	• Other
	• Space Force

Field	Details
MilitaryService	Type
	picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the current status of military service.
	Possible values are:
	Active Duty
	Active Reserve
	• Full time
	• Other
	• Part time
	• Retired
	• Unknown
	• Veteran
Name	Туре
	string
	Properties Autonumber, Defaulted on create, Filter, idLookup, Sort
	Description
	The name for this record.
PrimaryCitizenshipId	Туре
	reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The primary citizenship held by the individual.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name PrimaryCitizenship
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To GeoCountry
PrimaryCitizenshipType	Туре
	picklist

Field	Details
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the type of primary citizenship held by the individual.
	Possible values are:
	• Asylum
	• National
	• Other
	• Refugee
Race	Type multipicklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Update
	Description
	Specifies the race of the individual.
	Possible values are:
	Alaska Native
	American Indian
	• Asian
	Black or African American
	Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander
	• White
SecondaryCitizenshipId	Type reference
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The secondary citizenship of the individual if they hold dual citizenship.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name SecondaryCitizenship
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To GeoCountry
SecondaryCitizenshipType	Type picklist

picklist

Field	Details
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the type of secondary citizenship held by the individual.
	Possible values are:
	• Asylum
	• National
	• Other
	• Refugee

CourseOfferingParticipant

Represents information about a student's enrollment in a Course Offering. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
AcademicTermEnrollmentId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The Academic Term associated with the Course Offering Participant.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name AcademicTermEnrollment
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To AcademicTermEnrollment
CourseOfferingId	Type reference

Field	Details
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The Course Offering associated with the Course Offering Participant.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name CourseOffering
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To CourseOffering
EndDate	Type date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date when the participant's involvement in the course ended.
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
IsRepeatAttempt	Type boolean
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the participant has previously taken the course (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Type
	dateTime Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort

Field	Details
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string
	Properties Autonumber, Defaulted on create, Filter, idLookup, Sort
	Description The name for this record.
OwnerId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User

Field	Details
ParticipantAccountId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The Account associated with the Course Offering Participant.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name ParticipantAccount
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Account
ParticipantAffiliation	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The participant's role in the course.
	Possible values are:
	• Aide
	• Student
	• Teacher
ParticipantContactId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The Contact record associated with the Course Offering Participant.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name ParticipantContact
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Contact

Field	Details
ParticipationStatus	Type
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the participation status of the participant in the course.
	Possible values are:
	• Audit
	• Completed
	• Enrolled
	• Facilitating
	• Failed
	• On Hold
	• Transfer Credit
	• Waitlisted
	• Withdrew
StartDate	Туре
	date
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The date when the participant's involvement in the course began.

CourseOfferingPtcpResult

Represents the outcome of a student's participation in a course. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
CourseOfferingParticipantId	Type reference

Field	Details
	Properties Communication of the Communication of th
	Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The Course Offering Participant associated with the Course Offering Participant Result.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name CourseOfferingParticipant
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To CourseOfferingParticipant
DurationUnit	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The unit of measurement for completion of the course.
	Possible values are:
	• Clock Hours
	Continuing Education Units
	• Credit Hours
	• No Credit
	• Other
EvaluatorContactId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The Contact that assigns the result associated with the Course Offering Participant Result.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name EvaluatorContact
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Contact

Field	Details
IsLocked	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
LetterGrade	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The letter grade awarded to the participant for completing the course.
MayEdit	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.

Field	Details
Name	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Autonumber, Defaulted on create, Filter, idLookup, Sort
	Description
	Course Offering Participant Result auto-generated name.
NumericGrade	Туре
	double
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The value that's assigned to a Letter Grade.
OwnerId	Туре
	reference
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type
	Lookup
	Refers To
	Group, User
ParticipantResultStatus	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Restricted picklist, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the type or status of the participant's result. For example, Pass or Fail.
	Possible values are:
	• Fail
	• Incomplete
	• Pass
	• Withdraw

Field	Details
UnitsEarned	Туре
	double
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Units of value awarded for completing the course.

CourseOfferingSchedule

Represents information about the schedule defined for a Course Offering. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
CourseOfferingId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description The Course Offering that's associated with the Course Offering Schedule.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name CourseOffering
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To CourseOffering
CourseOfferingScheduleTmplId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update

Field	Details
	Description The Course Offering Schedule Template associated with the Course Offering Schedule. If a Course Offering Schedule Template is specified, the StartTime, EndTime and Days from the Course Offering Schedule Template are used.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name CourseOfferingScheduleTmpl
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To CourseOfferingScheduleTmpl
Description	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The description of the Course Offering Schedule Template.
EndTime	Type time
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The time of day when the Course Offering meeting ends.
IsFriday	Type boolean
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates that the Course Offering occurs on Friday.
	The default value is false.
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.

Field	Details
IsMonday	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates that the Course Offering occurs on Monday.
	The default value is false.
IsSaturday	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates that the Course Offering occurs on Saturday.
	The default value is false.
IsSunday	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates that the Course Offering occurs on Sunday.
	The default value is false.
IsThursday	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates that the Course Offering occurs on Thursday.
	The default value is false.
IsTuesday	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates that the Course Offering occurs on Tuesday.
	The default value is false.

Field	Details
IsWednesday	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates that the Course Offering occurs on Wednesday.
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties
	Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record
	or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties
	Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null,
	the user might have only accessed this record or list view (${\tt LastReferencedDate}$) but
	not viewed it.
LocationId	Туре
	reference
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The education facility Location that's associated with the Course Offering Schedule.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name
	Location
	Relationship Type
	Lookup
	Refers To
	Location
MayEdit	Туре
	boolean

Field	Details
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Autonumber, Defaulted on create, Filter, idLookup, Sort
	Description
	The name for this record.
StartTime	Туре
	time
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The time of day when the Course Offering meeting starts.

CourseOfferingScheduleTmpl

Represents a template that can be used to define a course schedule. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
Description	Туре
	textarea
	Properties
	Create, Update
	Description
	The description of the Course Offering Schedule Template.

Field	Details
EndTime	Туре
	time
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Sort, Update
	Description
	The time of day when the Course Offering meeting ends.
IsFriday	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates that the Course Offering occurs on Friday.
	The default value is false.
IsLocked	Tuna
	Type boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
IsMonday	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates that the Course Offering occurs on Monday.
	The default value is false.
IsSaturday	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates that the Course Offering occurs on Saturday.
	The default value is false.
IsSunday	Tyno
-	Type boolean
	boolean

Field	Details
	Properties Standard Control of the C
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates that the Course Offering occurs on Sunday.
	The default value is false.
IsThursday	Type boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates that the Course Offering occurs on Thursday.
	The default value is false.
IsTuesday	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates that the Course Offering occurs on Tuesday.
	The default value is false.
IsWednesday	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates that the Course Offering occurs on Wednesday.
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Туре
	dateTime

Field	Details
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false). The default value is false.
Name	Type string Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update Description The name for this record.
OwnerId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field. Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User
StartTime	Type time Properties
	Create, Filter, Sort, Update

Field	Details
	Description
	The time of day when the Course Offering meeting starts.

EducationalInfoRequest

Represents details about a request for information (RFI) raised by prospective students, parents, or counselors. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
AcademicDurationId	Туре
	reference
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The academic term or academic year that's associated with the Educational Information Request.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name
	AcademicDuration
	Relationship Type
	Lookup
	Refers To
	AcademicTerm, AcademicYear
CaseId	Туре
	reference
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	The case that's associated with the request for information.
	This field is a relationship field.

Field	Details
	Relationship Name
	Case
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To
	Case
Category	Type
	picklist
	Properties Croate Filter Postricted picklist Croup Sort Hedate
	Create, Filter, Restricted picklist, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the category for which the Request for Information is raised.
	Possible values are:
	• Academic
	• Admission
	• Financial Aid
IsLocked	Туре
	boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
	The default value is Laise.
LastReferencedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record,
	or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties
	Filter, Nillable, Sort

Field	Details
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
LearningId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The learning that's associated with the request for information.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Learning
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Learning
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description The name for this record.
RequesterId	Type reference
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The account of the person associated with the request for information.
	This field is a relationship field.

Field	Details
	Relationship Name Requester
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Account
SubCategory	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the sub-category for which the Request for Information is raised. Possible values are:
	Application ProcessHousingProgram InfoScholarship
	• Tuition Fee

IndividualApplication

Represents information about the preferences of an applicant during program enrollment. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
AcademicTerm	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The academic term associated with the application

Field	Details
ApplicantEmail	Type email
	Properties
	Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort
	Description The appell address of the applicant
	The email address of the applicant.
ApplicantPhone	Type phone
	Properties Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The phone number of the applicant.
ApplicationCategory	Туре
	picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Categorizes the ways an application can be processed.
	Possible values are:
	• Early Decision
	Regular Decision
ApplicationType	Туре
	picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The type of the application.
	Possible values are:
	• Graduate
	• International
	• Transfer
	• Undergraduate
Category	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update

Field	Details
	Description The service category of the application. Possible values are: • Education
ContactId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The contact person associated with the application.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Contact
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Contact
DecisionReleaseDate	Type date
	Properties Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort
	Description The date when the application decision is announced.
DueDate	Type date
	Properties Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort
	Description The last date when applicants can apply for admission.
LearningProgram	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description The Learning Program associated with the Individual Application. This field is a relationship field.

Field	Details
	Relationship Name LearningProgram
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To LearningProgram
ProgramTermApplnTimelineId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The application timeline of the program term associated with the application.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name ProgramTermAppInTimeline
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To ProgramTermAppInTimeline
Status	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description he submission and approval status of the application.
	Possible values are:
	Application Decision
	• Canceled
	• In Review
	• Processing
	Ready For Decision
	• Denied

For more information, see Individual Application in Public Sector Solutions.

LearnerProgram

Represents details of a Learning Program Plan that's created for a learner. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
Description	Type textarea
	Properties Create, Nillable, Update
	Description Description of the Learner Program.
EndDate	Type date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date that the learner exited the program.
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
LastReferencedDate	The default value is false.
LastreleiencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.

Field	Details
LastViewedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
LearnerAccountId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The Account associated with the learner that the Learning Program Plan is assigned to.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearnerAccount
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Account
LearnerContactId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The Contact record for the learner that the Learning Program Plan is assigned to.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearnerContact
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Contact
LearningProgramPlanId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update

Field	Details
	Description
	Learning Program Plan that's associated with the Learner Program.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearningProgramPlan
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Learning Program Plan
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Туре
	string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description Name of a Learning Program Plan for an individual learner.
OwnerId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User
StartDate	Туре
Startbate	Type date

Field	Details
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update Description
	The date that the learner began the program.
Status	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Status of the learner's participation in the program.
	Possible values are:
	• Abandoned
	• Active
	• Completed
	• Not Started
	• Paused

LearnerProgramRequirement

Represents details of the requirement that a learner is required to complete in their assigned Learning Program Plan. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Details
Туре
textarea
Properties
Create, Nillable, Update
Description
Description of a Learner Program Requirement.

Field	Details
IsLocked	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties
	Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
LearnerProgramId	Type reference
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Learning Program Plan assigned to a learner.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearnerProgram
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To LearnerProgram
LearningProgramPlanRqmtId	Type reference

Field	Details
	Properties Create Silver Court Sort Health
	Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The Learning Program Plan associated with the Learner Program Requirement.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearningProgramPlanRqmt
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Learning Program Plan Rqm t
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description
	Name of the Learning Program Requirement that's assigned to an individual.
Status	Type picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Status of the learner's progress towards meeting the requirement.
	Possible values are:
	• Active
	• Completed
	• Exempt

LearnerProgramRqmtProgress

Represents information about the progress of a requirement that a learner is required to complete as a part of the assigned program plan. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(), retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Fields

Field	Details
Description	Туре
	textarea
	Properties
	Create, Nillable, Update
	Description
	The description of the Learning Program Requirement Progress.
Duration	Туре
	double
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The allocated length of time for completion of the Requirement.
DurationUnit	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The unit of measurement for length of time for the completion of the Requirement. Example values include Credit Hour, Contact Hour, Hours, Weeks, Quarters, Semesters, and Years.
	Possible values are:
	• Clock Hours
	Continuing Education Units
	• Credit Hours
	• No Credit
	• Other

Field	Details
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
LearnerProgramRequirementId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description The Learner Program Requirement associated with this Learner Program Requirement Progress.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearnerProgramRequirement
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To LearnerProgramRequirement

Field	Details
LearningOutcomeItemId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The Learning Outcome Item used to fulfill the requirement.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearningOutcomeltem
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To LearningOutcomeltem
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description The name of the Learning Program Requirement Progress that tracks the completion of a requirement.

Learning

Represents information that defines a training that can be made available as a course, program, or on-site experience, for a contact. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
AcademicLevel	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The applicable point in the education process.
	Possible values are:
	Adult Education
	• Doctoral
	• Elementary
	• Graduate
	• High School
	• Middle School
	• Post-Baccalaureate Certificate
	• Pre-K/Preschool
	 Professional Education
	• Undergraduate
ActiveFromDate	Туре
	date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Date the Learning framework became active.
ActiveToDate	Туре
	date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Date the Learning framework became inactive.
CipCode	Туре
	string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Classification of Instructional Programming code that identifies the program or field of study.

Field	Details
Description	Туре
	textarea
	Properties Create, Nillable, Update
	Description
	Description of the Learning framework.
Duration	Туре
	double
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The allocated longth of time for completion of the Learning
	The allocated length of time for completion of the Learning.
DurationUnit	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The unit of measurement for the length of time for completion.
	Possible values are:
	• Clock Hours
	 Continuing Education Units
	• Credit Hours
	• No Credit
	• Other
IsActive	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies that the Learning framework is active.
	The default value is false.
IsLocked	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update

Field	Details
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false). The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false). The default value is false.
Name	Type
	string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description Name of the Learning framework.
OwnerId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update

Field	Details
	Description The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User
ProviderId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Account of the institution that provides the Learning.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Provider
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Account
Туре	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Restricted picklist, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the type of Learning.
	Possible values are:
	• LearningCourse
	• LearningProgram

LearningAchievement

Represents information about the outcome of a learning activity. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
Abbreviation	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Short name for a Learning Achievement.
AcademicLevel	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The applicable point in the education process.
	Possible values are:
	Adult Education
	• Doctoral
	• Elementary
	• Graduate
	High School
	Middle School
	• Post-Baccalaureate Certificate
	• Pre-K/Preschool
	 Professional Education
	• Undergraduate
Description	Туре
	textarea
	Properties
	Create, Nillable, Update
	Description
	Description of a Learning Achievement.

Field	Details
FieldOfStudy	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The academic subject related to the course of study.
	Possible values are:
	Career and Technical Education
	• Composite
	Critical Reading
	• English
	English Language Arts
	Fine and Performing Arts
	Foreign Language and Literature
	• Life and Physical Sciences
	• Mathematics
	Military Science
	• Other
	 Physical, Health, and Safety Education
	• Reading
	 Religious Education and Theology
	• Science
	 Social Sciences and History
	• Social Studies
	• Writing
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
IssuerId	Type reference
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update

Field	Details
	Description
	The institution that grants the credential.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Issuer
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Account
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type
	string Properties Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update

Field	Details
	Description Name of a Learning Achievement that represents a modeled qualification, achievement, or other program outcome. Used to provide a meaningful mapping between Learnings and the result of their successful completion.
OwnerId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User
Specialization	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Narrows the category, subject, area of study, discipline, or general branch of knowledge that the achievement was awarded for.

LearningCourse

Represents information about a course that's required in a learning framework. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
CourseLevelDescription	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The general type or level of instruction provided throughout the course.
	Possible values are:
	Accepted as high school equivalent
	• Advanced
	Advanced Placement
	• Basic
	Career and Technical Education
	• College-level
	• Core Subject
	• Dual Credit
	English Language Learner
	• General
	Gifted and Talented
	• Graduation Credit
	• Honors
	International Baccalaureate
	• Other
	• Remedial
	Students with disabilities
	• Untracked
CourseNumber	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The number that identifies the level of the course and helps organize the course catalog.
FieldOfStudy	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update

Field Details

Description

The academic subject related to the course of study.

Possible values are:

- Career and Technical Education
- Composite
- Critical Reading
- English
- English Language Arts
- Fine and Performing Arts
- Foreign Language and Literature
- Life and Physical Sciences
- Mathematics
- Military Science
- Other
- Physical, Health, and Safety Education
- Reading
- Religious Education and Theology
- Science
- Social Sciences and History
- Social Studies
- Writing

IsLocked

Type

boolean

Properties

Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update

Description

Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).

The default value is false.

LastReferencedDate

Type

dateTime

Properties

Filter, Nillable, Sort

Description

The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.

Field	Details
LastViewedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
LearningId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Learning (unique parent field) associated with a Learning Course.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Learning
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Learning
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description Name of a course of study that represents a single unit of teaching that typically lasts one term.
SubjectAbbreviation	Туре
	string

Field	Details
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Abbreviation of the Academic Subject for the course of study. For example, MAT =
	Mathematics.

LearningFoundationItem

Represents information about the prerequisite, co-requisite, or the recommended learning that's required for a learning outcome. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
Duration	Туре
	double
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The allocated length of time for completion of the Learning.
DurationUnit	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The unit of measurement for length of time for completion of the Learning.
	Possible values are:
	• Clock Hours
	 Continuing Education Units
	• Credit Hours
	• No Credit
	• Other

Field	Details
IsLocked	Туре
	boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
LearningAchievementId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description A modeled qualification, achievement, or other program outcome used for the Learning Foundation.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearningAchievement
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Learning Achievement

Field	Details
LearningId	Туре
	reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Prerequisite, co-requisite or recommended Learning to attain a Learning Achievement.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Learning
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Learning
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Autonumber, Defaulted on create, Filter, idLookup, Sort
	Description Name of the mapping between the Learning and the Learning Achievement requirements.
Туре	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Type of Learning Foundation Item.
	Possible values are:
	• Co-requisite
	• Prerequisite
	• Recommended

LearningOutcomeltem

Represents information about the mapping between the learnings and the related outcome. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(), retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Fields

Field	Details
Duration	Type double
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The allocated length of time for completion of the Learning.
DurationUnit	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The unit of measurement for length of time for the completion of the Learning.
	Possible values are:
	Clock Hours
	 Continuing Education Units
	• Credit Hours
	• No Credit
	• Other
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.

Field	Details
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
LearningAchievementId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The Learning Achievement that's granted upon the completion of the Learning.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearningAchievement
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Learning Achievement
LearningId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description The Learning framework that's related to the Learning Outcome Item.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Learning

Field	Details
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To
	Learning
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string
	Properties Autonumber, Defaulted on create, Filter, idLookup, Sort
	Description Name of the mapping between the Learning and the Learning Achievements that it provides.

LearningProgram

Represents information about one or more trainings in a program that's required to obtain a credential. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
IsLocked	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).

Field	Details
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
LearningId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Learning (unique parent field) associated with a Learning Program.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Learning
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Learning
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.

Field	Details
Name	Туре
	string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description Name of the Learning Program that leads to a Learning Achievement.

LearningProgramPlan

Represents details of a plan that's created to execute a Learning Program. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
ActiveFromDate	Type date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date the Learning Program Plan became active.
ActiveToDate	Type date
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date after which the Learning Program Plan is inactive.
Description	Туре
	textarea
	Properties Create, Nillable, Update
	Description Description of the Learning Program Plan.

Details
Туре
boolean
Properties
Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
Description
Specifies whether the Learning Program Plan is active or not.
The default value is false.
Туре
boolean
Properties
Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
Description
Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
The default value is false.
THE detault value is Talse.
Туре
dateTime
Properties
Filter, Nillable, Sort
Description
The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record,
or a list view.
Туре
dateTime
Properties
Filter, Nillable, Sort
Description
The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null,
the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but
not viewed it.
Туре
reference
Properties
Create, Filter, Group, Sort
Description
The Learning Program associated with the Learning Program Plan.
a a contract of the contract o

Field	Details
	Relationship Name LearningProgram
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To LearningProgram
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
MinimumProgramGradePointAvg	Type double
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The minimum cumulative GPA that's required to complete the program.
Name	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description The name of the Learning Program Plan.
ProviderId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The Account of the institution that provides the Learning Program Plan.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Provider
	Relationship Type Lookup

Field	Details
	Refers To
	Account
VersionNumber	Type double
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the version of the Learning Program Plan.

Learning Program Plan Rqmt

Represents information about the requirements of a learning outcome that's included in the learning program plan. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
Description	Type textarea
	Properties Create, Nillable, Update
	Description The description of the Learning Program Plan Requirement.
Duration	Type double
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The allocated length of time for completion of the requirement.
DurationUnit	Type picklist

Field	Details
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The unit of measurement for length of time for completion of the requirement. Example values include Credit Hours, Clock Hours, No Credit, Continuing Education Units, Other.
	Possible values are:
	• Clock Hours
	Continuing Education Units
	• Credit Hours
	• No Credit
	• Other
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
LearningAchievementId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update

Field	Details
	Description
	The Learning Achievement associated with the Learning Program Plan Requirement.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearningAchievement
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To
	LearningAchievement
LearningProgramPlanId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description The Learning Program Plan associated with the Learning Program Plan Requirement.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearningProgramPlan
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To LearningProgramPlan
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description The name of the requirement for a Learning Program Plan.
SequenceNumber	Type int

Field	Details
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The order that the course or other requirement should be taken within a Learning Program
	Plan.

LocationUse

Records the general purpose of the Location. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeSObjects(), query(), retrieve(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
DeveloperName	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Name of the developer of the location.
IsBookable	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates if the location is bookable.
	The default value is false.
Language	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Restricted picklist, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the language in use at the location.
	Possible values are:

Field	Details
	• da - Danish
	• de - German
	• en_US - English
	• es - Spanish
	es_MX - Spanish (Mexico)
	• fi - Finnish
	• fr - French
	• it - Italian
	• ja - Japanese
	• ko - Korean
	• nl_NL - Dutch
	• no - Norwegian
	pt_BR - Portuguese (Brazil)
	• ru - Russian
	• sv - Swedish
	• th - Thai
	zh_CN - Chinese (Simplified)
	• zh_CN - Chinese (Traditional)
LocationType	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the type of the location.
	Possible values are:
	• Building
	• Campus
	• Other
	• Room
MasterLabel	Туре
	string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	The label that identifies this record throughout the user interface.

Field	Details
Use	Туре
	string
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies what the location is used for.

PersonDisability

Represents information about a person's disability. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
IndividualId	Туре
	reference
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The individual associated with the disability.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name
	Individual
	Relationship Type
	Lookup
	Refers To
	Account, Contact, Individual
IsAccommodationRequired	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates whether the individual requires accommodation.

Field	Details
	The default value is false.
IsLocked	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties
	Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The time at the control of the control
	The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
MayEdit	_
Маувате	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description
	The name for this record.

Field	Details
OwnerId	Туре
	reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User
Rank	Type int
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the level of disability.
Status	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Restricted picklist, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the status of the disability.
	Possible values are:
	• Permanent
	• Temporary
	The default value is Temporary.
Type	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the type of disability.
	Possible values are:
	• Blindness

Field	Details
	• Cognitive
	Hearing impairment
VerificationDate	Туре
	date
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The date when the disability was verified.
VerifiedBy	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Restricted picklist, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the verifier of the disability in the individual.
	Possible values are:
	• HealthcareProvider
	• Other
	• Physician
	Psychologist
	• SelfReported
	• SocialWorker
	• Teacher
	• Therapist
	The default value is Physician.
VerifiedByOther	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the verifier of the disability if its other than what is listed in VerifiedBy.

Program Term Appln Time line

Represents a junction between Academic Term, Application Timeline, and Learning Program objects. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
AcademicTermId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The associated Academic Term for which the program is being offered.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name AcademicTerm
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To AcademicTerm
ApplicationTimelineId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The associated Application Timeline that determines when admissions to the program fo this term are open.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name ApplicationTimeline
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To ApplicationTimeline
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update

Field	Details
	Description
	Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
LearningProgramId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The associated Learning Program which is accepting students for admission.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearningProgram
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To LearningProgram
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).

Field	Details
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description The name for this record.
OwnerId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User

SuccessTeam

Records details about a success team in Salesforce Scheduler. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
AccountId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update

Field	Details
	Description
	The account associated with the success team.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Account
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Account
CanSelfSchedule	Type boolean
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies whether the success team can be self scheduled (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
CaseRecordTypeId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The case record type associated with the success team.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name CaseRecordType
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To RecordType
DefaultUnassignedCaseTeam	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The default case team that is unassigned.
IsActive	Type boolean

Field	Details
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies whether the success team is active (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false). The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
MayEdit	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Type string

Field	Details
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description
	The name of the success team.
OwnerId	Туре
	reference
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name
	Owner
	Relationship Type
	Lookup
	Refers To
	Group, User

WorkTypeGroupRole

Represents a grouping of work types by roles, used to categorize types of appointments available in Salesforce Scheduler. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
CaseTeamRole	Type
	string Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The role of the case team.

Field	Details
IsLocked	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.
MayEdit	Туре
	boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Autonumber, Defaulted on create, Filter, idLookup, Sort
	Description
	The name for the work type group role.

Field	Details
WorkTypeGroupId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The work type group associated with this work type group role.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name WorkTypeGroup
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To WorkTypeGroup

CHAPTER 5 Education Cloud Fields on Standard Objects

In this chapter ...

- CourseOffering
- Location
- PersonEducation
- PersonEmployment
- PersonExamination
- PreliminaryApplicationRef
- ServiceTerritoryMember

This section lists Education Cloud fields available with standard Salesforce objects. These fields are available only in orgs where Education Cloud is enabled.

EDITIONS

Available in: Lightning
Experience
in **Performance**, **Enterprise**, **Developer**,
and **Unlimited** editions that
have Education Cloud
enabled.

CourseOffering

Represents an instance of a training course with location and date details of training courses. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(), retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Fields

Field	Details
AcademicSessionId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The Academic Session associated with the Course Offering.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name AcademicSession
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To AcademicSession
EnrolleeCount	Type int
	Properties Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort
	Description The current number of enrollees in the Course Offering.
EnrollmentCapacity	Type int
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The maximum number of students that are allowed to enroll for the Course Offering.

Field	Details
LearningCourseId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The Learning Course record associated with the Course Offering.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name LearningCourse
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To LearningCourse
PrimaryFacultyId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The Contact associated with the Course Offering as lead instructor.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name PrimaryFaculty
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Contact
SectionNumber	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Differentiates a Course Offering from other sections in an academic term.
WaitlistCapacity	Type int
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The maximum number of students that can be waitlisted for the Course Offering.

Field	Details
WaitlistCount	Туре
	int
	Properties
	Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort
	Description
	The current number of people on the waitlist for the Course Offering.

For more information, see CourseOffering in Public Sector Solutions.

Location

Represents details about a facility, building, room, or region. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
MaximumOccupancy	Type int
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The maximum occupancy of the location.
OwnershipStatus	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the status of ownership of the facility. Possible values are:
	LeasedOther
	Owned Rented

For more information, see Location in Salesforce Platform Objects.

PersonEducation

Represents information about the academic standing of an applicant. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
ClassRank	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The measure of the applicant's academic performance compared to the other students in their class. This rank is based on the class rank reporting format that's followed by the institute, such as a number or percentage.
ClassRankReportingFormat	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the class rank reporting format followed by the institution to report the applicant's performance.
	Possible values are:
	• Decile
	• Exact
	• None
	• Quartile
	• Quintile
ClassRankWeightingType	Туре
	picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update

Field	Details
	Description
	Specifies the GPA weighting type that's used to calculate the applicant's class rank.
	Possible values are:
	• Unweighted
	• Weighted
Comment	Туре
	reference
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Comments on the applicant's education details.
CumulativeGpa	Туре
	double
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The grade point average of all the grades earned by an applicant in all the semesters or terms.
EducationLevel	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Level of education achieved.
	Possible values are:
	• Graduate
	• High School
	No Formal Education
	• Post Graduate
	The default value is Fellowship.
EndDate	Туре
	date
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The end date of the individual's education.

Field	Details
GpaScale	Туре
	int
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The scale used when calculating the applicant's grade point average.
GpaWeightingType	Туре
	picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the type of weightage given to the applicant's grades when calculating their grade point average.
	Possible values are:
	• Unweighted
	• Weighted
GraduationClassSize	Туре
	int
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The number of students who graduated from the same school, in the same academic year, as the applicant.
InstitutionAccountId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The institution associated with the applicant's education.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Individual
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Individual

Field	Details
IsActive	Type boolean
	Properties Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the record is active.
	The default value is false.

For more information, see PersonEducation in Public Sector Solutions.

PersonEmployment

Represents information about a person's employment. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
AnnualIncome	Туре
	currency
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The annual income of the person.
EmployerAddress	Туре
	address
	Properties
	Filter, Nillable
	Description
	The complete address of the employer.
EmployerCity	Туре
	string

Field	Details
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The city where the employer is located.
EmployerCountry	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The country where the employer is located.
EmployerGeocodeAccur	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Restricted picklist, Sort, Update
	Description The level of accuracy of a location's geographical coordinates compared with its physical address. A geocoding service typically provides this value based on the address's latitude and longitude coordinates.
	Possible values are:
	• Address
	• Block
	• City
	• County
	• ExtendedZip
	• NearAddress
	• Neighborhood
	• State
	• Street
	• Unknown
	• Zip
EmployerLatitude	Type double
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Used with Longitude to specify the precise geolocation of the address. Acceptable values are numbers between –90 and 90 with up to 15 decimal places.

Field	Details
EmployerLongitude	Туре
	double
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Used with Latitude to specify the precise geolocation of the address. Acceptable values are numbers between –180 and 180 with up to 15 decimal places.
EmployerPhone	Туре
	phone
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Employer's phone number.
EmployerPostalCode	Type string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The postal code of the employer's address.
EmployerState	Туре
	string
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The state of the employer's address.
EmployerStreet	Type textarea
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The street address of the employer.
EmploymentStatus	Туре
	picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update

Field	Details
	Description
	Specifies the employment status with the employer.
	Possible values are:
	• Employed
	• Retired
	• Self-Employed
	• Unemployed
EndDate	Type date
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The last date of employment at this job.
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties
	Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.

Field	Details
MayEdit	Туре
	boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, idLookup, Sort, Update
	Description
	The name for this record.
Occupation	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the person's occupation.
	Possible values are:
	Actor or Entertainer
	 Architect or Urban Planner
	• Artist
	• Business (Clerical)
	 Business Executive (Management, Administrator)
	 Business Owner or Proprietor
	 Business Salesperson or Buyer
	• Clergy (Minister, Priest)
	• Clergy (Other Religious)
	Clinical Psychologist
	 College Administrator or Staff
	College Teacher
	 Computer Programmer or Analyst
	Conservationist or Forester
	 Dentist (Including Orthodontist)
	Dietitian or Nutritionist
	• Engineer

Field	Details
	Farmer or Rancher
	 Foreign Service Worker (Including Diplomat)
	• Homemaker (Full-Time)
	• Interior Decorator (Including Designer)
	Lab Technician or Hygienist
	• Laborer
	• Law Enforcement Officer
	• Lawyer (Attorney) or Judge
	Military Service (Career)
	 Musician (Performer, Composer)
	• Nurse
	• Optometrist
	• Other
	• Pharmacist
	• Physician
	Policymaker or Government
	• School Counselor
	 School Principal or Superintendent
	Scientific Researcher
	• Skilled Trades
	 Social, Welfare, or Recreation Worker
	 Teacher or Administrator (Elementary)
	 Teacher or Administrator (Secondary)
	 Therapist (Physical, Occupational, Speech)
	• Veterinarian
	Writer or Journalist
OwnerId	Туре
	reference
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description The account a council this account
	The user who owns this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup

Field	Details
	Refers To Group, User
Position	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The last position of the person at this job.
RelatedPersonId	Туре
	reference
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description
	The person associated with the employment.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name
	RelatedPerson
	Relationship Type
	Lookup
	Refers To
	Account, Contact
StartDate	Туре
	date
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	The start date of employment at this job.

PersonExamination

Represents the examinations taken by a person. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
ContactId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description ID of the contact related to this record.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Contact
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Contact
EffectiveFrom	Type dateTime
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Date from which the examination is effective from.
EffectiveTo	Type dateTime
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Date till which the examination is effective.
ExaminationDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Date the examination was taken.
ExaminationId	Type
	reference Proportion
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update

Field Details

Description

ID of the examination.

This field is a relationship field.

Relationship Name

Examination

Relationship Type

Lookup

Refers To

Examination

InstitutionName

Type

picklist

Properties

Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update

Description

Name of the institution offering the examination.

Possible values are:

- Abitur
- Apolytirion
- Baccalauréat (BAC)
- Cambridge Internation Education Pre-University (CIE Pre-U)
- Caribbean Advanced Proficiency Exam II (CAPE)
- Center Shiken or Kyotsu Tests
- Chinese National Entrance Examination (Gao Kao) or Joint Entrance Examination (JEE)
- College Scholastic Ability Test (CSAT)
- Concurso Nacional de Acesso ao Ensino Superior (CNA)
- Emerites Standardized Test (EmSAT)
- Ethiopian School Leaving Certificate Exams (ESLCE) or Ethiopian Higher Education Entrance
- European Baccalaureate
- GCE-Advanced Level Examinations (GCE-A Levels)
- Higher / Level 6
- Higher Secondary Certificate (HSC)
- Higher Secondary Education Board Examination (HSEBE) or School Leaving Certificate (SLC)
- Higher Secondary School Certificate (HSSC)
- Indian Certificate of Secondary Education Class X (ICSE)

Field	Details
	• Indian School Certificate - Class XII (ISC)
	Irish Leaving Certificate
	 Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education (KCSE)
	 Matriculation and Secondary Education Certificate (MATSEC)
	• Matura (Maturita)
	• Other
	 Prueba de Selección Universitaria (PSU)
	 Sijil Tinggi Persekolahan Malaysia (STPM)
	Te'udat Bagrut
	 Tertiary Entrance Rank (TER) or Universities Admission Index (UAI)
	Thanaweya Amma
	 Western African Senior School Certificate Examination (WASSCE)
IsLocked	Type boolean
	Properties
	Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description Indicates whether the record is locked (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
LastReferencedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last accessed this record, a record related to this record, or a list view.
LastViewedDate	Type dateTime
	Properties Filter, Nillable, Sort
	Description The timestamp when the current user last viewed this record or list view. If this value is null, the user might have only accessed this record or list view (LastReferencedDate) but not viewed it.

Field	Details
MayEdit	Туре
	boolean
	Properties Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort
	Description
	Indicates whether the record can be edited (true) or not (false).
	The default value is false.
Name	Туре
	string
	Properties
	Autonumber, Defaulted on create, Filter, idLookup, Sort
	Description The name for this record.
OwnerId	Type reference
	Properties
	Create, Defaulted on create, Filter, Group, Sort, Update
	Description ID of the owner of this record.
	This field is a polymorphic relationship field.
	Relationship Name
	Owner
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Group, User
ParentPersonExaminationId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The parent Person Examination associated with this examination.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name ParentPersonExamination
	Relationship Type Lookup

Field	Details
	Refers To PersonExamination
Result	Туре
	picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Result of the examination.
	Possible values are:
	• Fail
	• Pass
Score	Туре
	int
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Score secured in the examination.
ScoreType	Type picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Specifies the type of examination score.
	Possible values are:
	• Actual
	• Predicted
SubjectName	Туре
	picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Restricted picklist, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the academic subject associated with the examination.
	Possible values are:
	• English
	• Mathematics
	• Reading
	<u>-</u>

Field	Details
	Reading and Writing
	• Science
	• Writing
	• Composite
VerificationDateTime	Туре
	dateTime
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Date and time the examination details were verified.
VerificationStatus	Туре
	picklist
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description
	Status of the examination details verification.
	Possible values are:
	• Accepted
	• Rejected
	• Verified
	• Waived

Preliminary Application Ref

Represents details about saved applications. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), undelete(), update(), upsert()

Field	Details
ApplicantId	Type reference

Field	Details
	Properties
	Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The contact record associated with the person who submitted the application.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Applicant
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Contact
ApplicationCategory	Type picklist
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description Specifies the category of the application based on the admission decision period.
	Possible values are:
	• Early Decision
	• Regular Decision
ProgramTermApplnTimelineId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The program term application timeline associated with the preliminary application reference record.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name ProgramTermAppInTimeline
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To ProgramTermAppInTimeline
SubmissionDate	Type date

Field	Details
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The date when the application was submitted.

ServiceTerritoryMember

Represents a service resource who can be assigned in a service territory in Field Service, Salesforce Scheduler, Workforce Engagement, or Education Cloud. This object is available in API version 57.0 and later.

Supported Calls

create(), delete(), describeLayout(), describeSObjects(), getDeleted(), getUpdated(), query(),
retrieve(), search(), update(), upsert()

Fields

Field	Details
LocationId	Type reference
	Properties Create, Filter, Group, Nillable, Sort, Update
	Description The location where the service resource takes appointments.
	This field is a relationship field.
	Relationship Name Location
	Relationship Type Lookup
	Refers To Location

For more information, see ServiceTerritoryMember in Salesforce Scheduler.